
HOGANSVILLE

City of Hogansville

City Council

Work? Session Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, July 6, 2021— 7:00 pm

Meeting will be held at Hogansville City Hall,

111 High Street, Hogansville, GA 30230

Mayor: William C. Stankiewicz

Council Post 1: Reginald Jackson

Council Post 2: Marichal Price

Council Post 3: Mandy Neese*

Council Post4: Mark Ayers

Council Post 5: Toni Striblin

2021

2021

2021

2023

2023

2023

City Manager: Jonathan H. Lynn

Assistant City Manager: Lisa E. Kelly

City Attorney: Alex Dixon

Chief of Police: Jeffrey Sheppard

Mayor Pro-Tem

Work Session Meeting — 7:00 inn

Call to Order - Mayor Stankiewicz

Invocation & Pledge

Consent Agenda
1. Approval of Agenda:
2. Approval of Minutes:

3. Approval of Minutes:

4. Approval of Minutes:

5. Approval of Minutes:

Regular Meeting, July 6, 2021

Regular Meeting May 17, 2021

Called Meeting May 21, 2021

Work Session Meeting June 7, 2021

Public Hearing and Called Meeting June 28, 2021

WORK SESSION ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Lake Jimmy Jackson Rules

2. Amphitheater Discussion

NEW BUSINESS

1. 1' Reading — Ordinance Amendment — Parking at Hogansville City Hall and City Owned Parking Lots

2. MEAG IPT

3. Preliminary Platt Approval — Huntcliff Phase II

4. Preliminary Platt Approval — Shallow Creek Phases 2 and 2A

5. Setback and Heated Square Foot Variance Requests — Chad Caldwell

City Manager's Report

Council Member Reports
1. Council Member Jackson

2. Council Member Price

3. Council Member Neese

4. Council Member Ayers
5. Council Member Striblin

Mayor'sReport

Adjourn

Upcomiu#t Dates & Events

July 19, 2021 1 7:00 pm — Regular Meeting of the

Mayor and Council at Hogansville City Hall

Meeting to be held at Hogansville City Hall, 111 High Street, Hogansville Ga. 30230





HOGANSVILLE
GWRGA

Work Session and Regular Meeting

May 17, 2021

Meeting held at Hogansville City Hall, 400 East Main Street, Hogansville GA 30230

WORK SESSION

Call to Order: Mayor Bill Stankiewicz called the work session to order at 6:00 pm. Present were

Council Members Marichal Price, Mandy Neese, Mark Ayers and Toni Striblin. Also present were City
Manager Jonathan Lynn, Assistant City Manager Lisa Kelly, and City Attorney Alex Dixon. Council
Member Reginald Jackson was not present for tonight'smeeting.

Order of Business

I. City Manager Jonathan Lynn presented the 2021/2022 Draft Budget to the Mayor and Council.

REGULAR MEETING

Call to Order: Mayor Bill Stankiewicz called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:04 pm. Present were

Council Members Marichal Price, Mandy Neese, Mark Ayers and Toni Striblin. Also present were City
Manager Jonathan Lynn, Assistant City Manager Lisa Kelly and City Attorney Alex Dixon. Council

Member Reginald Jackson was not present at tonight'smeeting.

Pastor Teriy Rainwater gave an Invocation and Mayor Stankiewicz led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda

Motion: Council Member Striblin moved to approve the Consent Agenda, amending to add a Resolution

CDBG ' 21 to New Business. The motion was seconded by Council Member Price.

Roll Call Vote: Price (Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Stribllin (Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

Executive Session

1. Litigation Exemption.
Motion: Moton was made by Council Member Striblin to enter into executive session at 7:10 pm under

the litigation exemption. The motion was seconded by Council Member Ayers.
Roll Call Vote: Price ( Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Striblin ( Yea)
Regular Meeting Reconvened at 7:33pm

New Business

1. Resolution — One Way Street Designation — College St

Motion: Motion was made by Council Member Ayers to reverse the one-way direction of College Street

to exit onto Main Street. The motion was seconded by Council Member Neese.

Page 1 1

May 17, 2021



Discussion: Council Member Striblin asked about the possibility of making College Street both ways,

having concerns about the trains blocking the crossing. Council Member Ayers stated that he is able to

make a u -turn to turn around and said that College Street is too narrow for two-way traffic.

Roll Call Vote: Price ( Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Striblin (Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

2. Approval of Second Polling Location at St. Paul AME

Motion: Council Member Neese moved to approve St. Paul AME as the Second Polling Location for

Hogansville residents South of Main Street. The motion was seconded by Council Member Striblin.

Discussion: Mayor Stankiewicz explained that the County will also need to approve the second polling
location, but asked the City to act first.

Roll Call Vote: Price ( Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Striblin ( Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

3. Bid Award — Lofton Park

Motion: Council Member Striblin moved to award the bid to Daniel Hamilton & Associates in the

amount of $197,187.09 for the construction of Isaiah Lofton Park. The motion was seconded by Council

Member Price.

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Price ( Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Striblin ( Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

4. Bid Award — Pine Street Paving
Motion: Council Member Neese moved to adopt a Resolution to award the bid to Shepco in the amount

of $356,482 for paving Pine Street, as well as repairing and paving sidewalks, curbs and gutters. The
motion was seconded by Council Member Price.

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Price ( Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Striblin (Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

5. Grant Application — TAP

Motion: Council Member Neese moved to authorize the City to prepare and submit the application for the

DOT TAP program, which would extend the City's sidewalks along Oak Street to E. Boyd Rd and install

sidewalks on W. Boyd Rd from Highway 29 to West Main Street. The motion was seconded by Council

Member Striblin.

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Price (Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Striblin ( Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

6. Acceptance of Grant Award — United Way Emergency Food and Shelter

Motion: Council Member Striblin moved to accept the Grant Award of $5,000 from the United Way and

will be administered through the Hogansville Food Bank Program. The motion was seconded by Council

Member Neese.

Discussion: Hogansville Police Department applied for the Grant from the Troup County United Way
CARES Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security through its Emergency Food and Shelter

Program. The award will be used locally for emergency food and temporary hotel vouchers.
Roll Call Vote: Price ( Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Striblin (Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

Page 1 2

May 17, 2021



7. Resolution — CDBG ' 21

Motion: Council Member Price moved to adopt a Resolution authorize the City to apply for the CDBG

21. The motion was seconded by Council Member Neese.

Discussion: The resolution would authorize the City to apply for the CDBG ' 21 grant in the amount of

750,000 for water system improvements on West Main Street, Brazell Street and Carden Street.

Roll Call Vote: Price (Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers (Yea), Striblin (Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Council Member Neese and dually seconded, Mayor Bill Stankiewicz adjourned
the meeting 8:06pm.

Respectfully,

k,e0Atuvk- 1_12_ kuc__
r

N

LeAnn Lehigh
Administrative Assistant

City of Hogansville

c

Page 1 3

May 17, 2021



HOGAEORGIANSVILLEG

Called Meeting
May 21, 2021

Meeting held at Hogansville City Hall, 400 E. Main Street, Hogansville GA 30230

Ca11 to Order: Mayor Bill Stankiewicz called the special called meeting to order at 5:08 pm. Present

were Council Members Marichal Price, Mandy Neese, and Toni Striblin. Also present were City Manager
Jonathan Lynn, Assistant City Manager Lisa Kelly, and City Attorney Alex Dixon. Council Members

Reginald Jackson and Mark Ayers were absent from tonight'smeeting.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Amended Resolution — Service Delivery Strategy
Motion: Motion was made by Council Member Neese to approve the amended resolution involving all
three agreements, SDS, LOST and IGA — Fire Services, with the intergovernmental agreement being the

only update. The motion was seconded by Council Member Striblin.
Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Price (Yea), Neese (Yea), Striblin (Yea)
Motion Passed 3-0

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Council Member Striblin and dually seconded, Mayor Bill Stankiewicz adjourned
the meeting at 5:10 PM.

Respectfully,

kta.,f(), Lkt
LeAnn Lehigh
Administrative Assistant

City ofHogansville

Page 1 1

May 21, 2021



HOGANSVILLE
GEOiGA

Public Hearing & Work Session

June 7, 2021

Meeting held at Hogansville City Hall, 111 High Street, Hogansville GA 30230

PUBLIC HEARING

A Public Hearing was held at 7:00 pm to hear citizen comments on the 2021/2022 proposed budget. Pastor Terry
Rainwater said he was impressed and all the hard work is much appreciated. The public hearing was closed at

7:01pm.

ORK SESSION MEETING

Call to Order: Mayor Bill Stankiewicz called the Work Session to order at 7:01 pm. Present were Council

Members Marichal Price, Mandy Neese, Mark Ayers and Toni Striblin. Also present were City Manager Jonathan

Lynn, Assistant City Manager Lisa Kelly, and City Attorney Alex Dixon. Council Member Reginald Jackson was

not present at tonight'smeeting.
Executive Session

Council Member Neese moved to go into Executive Session at 7:04 pm under the Personnel and Litigation
Exemptions. The motion was seconded by Council Member Price.

Roll Call Vote: Price ( Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Striblin ( Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

Meeting reconvened at 7:20pm

Order of Business

1. Budget Discussion

There was no discussion on this item.

2. Broadband Discussion

Andy Mackey presented service area potential for expansion of Comcast service area and asked for $750k of the

City's CARES ACT money. He stated that there may be other opportunities for funding at the Federal and State

levels. Mayor Stankiewicz asked if the number of homes increases, would the cost to the City increase? Mr.

Mackey confirmed the cost could potentially change under those circumstances. Council Member Striblin noted

that $900k was slotted for water system improvements. She feels that infrastructure at this point is more

important than broadband infrastructure. She feels we should consider at a later time. Council Member Ayers
inquired if all addresses within the City would have service with this extension, to which, Mr. Mackey confirmed.

3. Amphitheater
City Manager Jonathan Lynn explained that $ 300k has been ear -marked for rehab of the amphitheater. Trees were

cut down and seed and hay will be laid down. A rendering of a bandshell was presented for thoughts. Council

Member Striblin would like to seek expert advice on a business plan. There were concerns of erosion and she said

we should consider landscaping. She would like to hear citizen comments and concerns moving forward.

Adjournment
On a motion made by Council Member Striblin and dually seconded, Mayor Bill Stankiewicz adjourned the

meeting at 7:58pm.

Respectfully,

esasuru
LeAnn Lehigh
Administrative Assistant

City of Hogansville
Page I 1

June 7, 2021



HOGANSVILLE
GEOAG A

Public Hearing and Called Meeting
June 28.2021

Meeting held at Hogansville City Hall, 111 High Street, Hogansville GA 30230

PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing to Hear Citizen Comments on the Proposed 2021/2022 Budget. No citizen comments were

made, and the hearing was closed at 5:01 pm.

CALLED MEETING

Ca11 to Order: Mayor Bill Stankiewicz called the Called Meeting to order at 5:02 pm. Present were

Council Members Marichal Price, Mandy Neese, Mark Ayers and Toni Striblin. Also present were City
Manager Jonathan Lynn, Assistant City Manager Lisa Kelly, and City Attorney Alex Dixon. Council
Member Reginald Jackson was not present at tonight'smeeting.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Adoption of the 2021/2022 Bridget
Motion: Motion was made by Council Member Neese to adopt the 2021/2022 budget. The motion was

seconded by Council Member Price.

Discussion: None

Roll Ca11 Vote: Price (Yea), Neese ( Yea), Ayers ( Yea), Striblin ( Yea)
Motion Passed 4-0

2. Swearing in ofNew Hogansville Police Chief Jeffrey Sheppard
Judge James Baker performed the swearing in of new Chief of Police Jeffrey Sheppard.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Council Member Neese and dually seconded, Mayor Bill Stankiewicz adjourned
the meeting at 5:15 pm.

Respectfully,

LeAnn Lehigh
Deputy City Clerk

City of Hogansville

Page 1 1

June 28, 2021







SW
PLANNERS

ARCHITECTS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

1447 Peachtree Street, NE

Suite 850

Atlanta, GA 30309

Phone: 404.873.6730

www.tsw-design.com

Principals:
William Tunnel)

Jerry Spangler
Thomas Walsh
Caleb Racicot

Adam Williamson

Bryan Bays
Heather Hubble

July 18, 2021

Mr. Jonathan Lynn, City Manager
City of Hoganville
400 East Main Street

Hogansville, GA 30230

RE: Hogansville Amphitheatre Concept Planning

This scope of services includes development of surveying and concept planning services for an

historic amphitheater that is a 2.43 -acre site located at 609 E Main Street, Hogansville, Georgia.

TASK 1. SURVEY

We will provide a complete topographic survey for the referenced site. Contours will be depicted at

a two ( 2) foot interval and will be based vertically on the nearest available vertical benchmark. All

above ground existing features including, but not limited to, curb and gutter, pavement, buildings,

power lines, catch basins, drainage structures, paint stripes, ditches, sidewalks, etc. will be shown.

TASK 2. SITE VISIT AND MEETINGS

The team will visit the site and meet with the City to determine program. The team will photograph
the existing structures ( seat walls and stage) and site to determine the best design approach. The

team will meet with the City virtually to review the concept plans ( 2 meetings).

TASK 3. CONCEPT PLAN & STAGE DESIGN

The team will use the survey to create a concept plan for the City to review. The plan will include

hardscape and landscape call outs for proposed materials that will be used to develop a cost

estimate in the final step. The design strategies will emphasize rehabilitation of the amphitheater
seating, stage and adding a food truck area. In addition, parking, mobile bathrooms and ADA access

will be analyzed. The team will create an illustration of the stage and roof design based off of the

existing footprint. Included is one revision based on City comments.

TASK 4. COST ESTIMATING

The team will provide preliminary budgetary construction cost estimates based on the concept plan.
Allowances will be made for demolition, erosion control, and other site related improvements.



FEE

TSW will provide the scope of work outlined in this document for a Not To Exceed Fee of $ 15,705
to be billed monthly based on percent of work complete. Expenses will be billed monthly at cost.

Hourly rates: Principal: $ 185.00; Architect and Landscape Architect $ 70 to $ 110.

Task 1. $ 6,100

Task 2. $ 1,105

Tasks 3 & 4 $ 8,500

SCHEDULE

The schedule is to have the project completed within 8 weeks of completed survey.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Payments: Payments are due and payable upon receipt of the Architect's monthly invoice. Upon
request TSW will provide proposals for additional compensation including providing or coordinating
services of consultants not identified in the project scope or understanding.

Termination: In the event of termination, suspension, or abandonment of the Project by the Owner,
TSW shall be compensated for services performed through date of termination, suspension, or

abandonment of project. The Owner's failure to make payments in accordance with this Agreement
shall be considered substantial nonperformance and sufficient cause for the TSW to suspend or

terminate services. Either the Architect or the Owner may terminate this Agreement after giving no

less than seven days' written notice if the Project is suspended for more than 90 days, or if the other

party substantially fails to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Jurisdiction: This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the place where the Project is located.

If you are in agreement with these terms and scope, please sign below and return a digital or hard

copy of this document.

Signature

Name Title Date

Authorized Representative

Sincerely,

Adam Williamson

Senior Principal
TSW



G M ( ‘,e7

Goodwyn Mills Cawood

6120 Powers Ferry Road NW

Suite 350

Atlanta, GA 30339

T ( 770) 952-2481

F ( 770)955-1064

www.gmcnetwork.com

April 13, 2021

Mr. Jonathan Lynn

City Manager

City of Hogansville
400 E Main St

Hogansville, GA 30230

RE: Amphitheater Park Renovation 1 Hogansville, GA via: e-mail

Dear Jonathan:

Goodwyn Mills and Cawood, Inc ( GMC) appreciates the opportunity to submit a proposal for professional
services for the proposed Amphitheater Park Renovation in Hogansville, Georgia. We have prepared this

proposal for your review and comment and we look forward to working with you throughout this project. This

proposal will define the general scope of the work, our project team, and our proposed services along with the

compensation structure therefore.

A> PROJECT SCOPE:

The proposed project is comprised of a 2.43 acres lot. Parcel 0213B005006A is currently an existing park with

an amphitheater and tennis courts. The basic scope will include the design of demolition, grading and

drainage, erosion and sedimentation control, electrical design, landscape design, and hardscape design. The

professional services that GMC will include in this proposal are: Civil Engineering, Landscape Architecture,
Electrical Engineering, Survey Services and Construction Administration.

B> PROJECT TEAM:

The following group of Design and Consulting Professionals are being proposed as the design team:

Civil Engineering:
Landscape Architecture:

Electrical Engineering:
Survey Services:

Construction Administration:

C> BASIC SERVICES:

Goodwyn, Mills, and Cawood, LLC.

Goodwyn, Mills, and Cawood, LLC.

Goodwyn, Mills, and Cawood, LLC.

Goodwyn, Mills, and Cawood, LLC.

Goodwyn, Mills, and Cawood, LLC.

We have included comprehensive consulting services associated with the above described project scope.
Provided consulting services include the following:

Civil Engineering: GMC will provide full -service Civil Engineering design services to include the

following scope: general notes, demolition, detail grading with additional detailed " blow ups" as

required, drainage with profiles ( if any), any adjustments to existing drainage, and erosion

control/BMP's. During construction we will review site related shop drawings and respond to site

related Requests for Information, attend a pre - con meeting, and perform a final inspection. GMC will

prepare all construction drawings using Civil 3D and will circulate those documents to the owner and

other consultants using the 2019 or earlier release. GMC will invoice the Owner monthly, based on

percent complete.

Landscape Architecture: GMC will provide design for general landscaping, hardscape walkways for

accessibility/connectivity and irrigation if warranted for parking lot and perimeter landscaping. During
construction we will review landscape related shop drawings and respond to site related Requests for

Information, attend a pre -con meeting, and perform a final inspection

Electrical Engineering: GMC will provide the design of the infrastructure for the utility services into the

site. The design will include the control system associated with the sports field lighting. The lighting
design will be to either meet the owner requirements or the requirements ( foot-candle levels) as per

the IES recommendations.

Building Communities



GMC
Survey Services: Surveys will be tied to Georgia State Planes Coordinate System, ( East Zone), NAD

83(2011), EPOCH - 2010, NAVD88, GEIOD 12B,US Survey Feet, and show contours at 1' intervals. The

survey will be tied to NGS Control Monuments. GMC will set site control along the surveyed route. All

visible utilities will be shown. No manual excavation of underground utilities will be included with this

survey. Utilities locate will be called in to Georgia 811.

Construction Administration: During this portion of the project GMC will provide Administration of the

Contract for Construction. GMC will conduct regular jobsite meetings to facilitate the progress of the

work and help maintain the design concept through construction. This portion of the project will

include review of monthly pay applications, field reports, preparation of punch -list items and project
close-out.

0> EXCLUDED SERVICES:

The following services are to be considered as specifically not included in this scope. Some of these items may

be provided at a negotiated fee if desired by the Owner or as they become necessary for agency approval.

Environmental testing, permitting and/or agency fee

Laboratory analytical and construction material testing

Inspections/testing on existing infrastructure to ascertain its condition

All fees and/or bonds required by jurisdictional agencies
Ground - penetrating radar for identification of subsurface obstructions

Hydrology study or new 100 -year flood determination

Platting, subdividing and/or joining of parcels
Rezoning of any property
As -Built Services or Surveys

Utility connection fees, impact fees, and/or tap fees or permit fees

Traffic or Light Warrant Studies

Foundation / Structural designs

Retaining wall designs
Inspections/testing on existing infrastructure to ascertain its condition

Owner -requested changes following commencement of design efforts

Geotechnical Reports and services

Construction survey staking/verification

E> COMPENSATION & FORM OF CONTRACT:

BASIC & SPECIAL SERVICES FEES:

We propose performing the work illustrated above under the " Scope of Services" sections in accordance with

the following schedule. We calculate services in one of three manners:

Percentage of Construction (% C) fees which are calculated as a fee percentage times the Construction

Cost.

Lump Sum ( LS) fees are fixed fees.

Hourly (H) fees are calculated hourly based on the number of hours charged to the project times the

hourly rate for that employee ( See GMC Hourly Rate Schedule, updated annually in July).
Unit Price ( EA) fees for unit - based services are invoiced on a per -unit basis.

Allowances ( Allow) are occasionally included for anticipated work that is not yet quantifiable.

FEE CALCULATION TYPE

BASIC SERVICES: Civil Engineering
Landscape Architecture

Survey Services

31,000 LS

Architecture 24,500

3,000

LS

LSConstruction Administration

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

Reimbursable Expenses are project related expenses that accrue over the course of design and construction

phases of the project. We do not consider telephone charges ( including long distance), faxing, scanning, in-

house small document copying, costs associated with e-mail correspondence or costs associated with



maintaining our CAD software and systems as reimbursable expenses. The following expenses are

reimbursable, and will be invoiced monthly as incurred at 1.2 times our cost:

Automobile Miles: Mileage incurred by our employees and associated with the project for the meetings
specified in this proposal will be a reimbursable expense.

Travel Expenses: Costs incurred by our employees associated with the project for out of town travel,
such as meals, hotels, car rentals, and flights are considered Owner reimbursable expenses and will be

billed monthly. GMC doesn't expect any out of town travel associated with this project for its employees
and if the situation occurs where travel of this nature is necessary, GMC will request approval from the

client in advance of said travel.

Consultant Expenses: The reimbursable expenses of our Consultants are Owner reimbursable expenses
and include travel expenses, printing costs for drawings transmitted to GMC, mileage, lodging, out-of-

town meals, and similar project related charges.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES:

Additional services are services outside of the scope noted herein, or services that were not anticipated at the

writing of this agreement, or are special services requested by the Owner. Should additional Services be

required during this project, we will notify the Owner prior to commencing said work. Unless negotiated to

the contrary, approved Additional Services shall be calculated as follows:

GMC In-house design/ administration: Per hourly rate schedule absent a pre -determined LS

Design Consultants: 1.2 times the invoice amount submitted to GMC

F> HOURLY RATES AND CONTRACT TERMS:

Please see " Attachment A" for the current GMC Standard Rates and Fee Schedule and " Attachment B" for the

GMC Standard Contract Provisions. These attachments will be considered a part of this agreement.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you over the course of this project, and trust our proposal is

consistent with your expectations. Please feel free to contact me at your convenience to discuss the terms of

this proposal and any questions or concerns you may have.

Sincerely: Accepted:
GOODWYN, MILLS AND CAWOOD, INC.

John Bricken, PLA

EVP Landscape Architecture & Planning

Kathryn D. Strickland, PE

Project Manager

City of Hogansville

Jonathan Lynn, City Manager



f‘ ri
V IVRe

Standard Hourly Rates

ATTACHMENT A

2021

Standard Rate and Fee Schedule

Principal (Architect/ Engineer/ Interior Designer/ Scientist)
Executive VP/ Senior VP

Vice President

Senior Professional (Architect, Engineer, Interior Design, Scientist, Project Manager)
Professional II ( Architect, Engineer, Interior Design, Scientist, Project Manager)
Professional I ( Architect, Engineer, Interior Design, Scientist, Project Manager)

Intern II ( Architecture, Engineering, Interior Design, Environmental Sciences)

Intern I ( Architecture, Engineering, Interior Design, Environmental Sciences)

Technical I I I ( Contract Spec., CADD Tech., Designer, Drafting, CA, ROW, Field Tech., Inspector)
Technical II ( Contract Spec., CADD Tech., Designer, Drafting, CA, ROW, Field Tech„ Inspector)
Technical I ( Contract Spec., CADD Tech., Designer, Drafting, CA, ROW, Field Tech., Inspector)

Executive Administrative Assistant

Administrative Assistant II

Administrative Assistant I

Surveying:
Professional Land Surveyor
Field Crew Supervisor

Survey Crew (two -man survey crew)

Survey Crew (three-man survey crew)

Survey Crew (four -man survey crew)

Reimbursable Expenses

Travel Expenses
Vehicle Transport
Travel/ Meals/ Lodging

Sub -Consultant/ Sub -Contractors

Sub-Consultant/Sub-Contractors reimbursable expenses

Printing&Shipping
Out of house reprographic services

In -House B&W reprographic services ( small format)

In - House Color reprographic services (small format)

In -House B&W reprographic services ( large format)
In -House Color reprographic services ( large format)

0.56 per mile

Cost plus twenty percent

Cost plus twenty percent
Cost plus twenty percent

Cost plus twenty percent
0.09/ sheet (8.5 x 11)
0.15/ sheet ( 11 x 17)
0.09/ sheet ( 8.5 x 11)
0.15/ sheet ( 11 x 17)
0.15/ sf

0.20/ sf

GPS equipment $ 250.00 per day

250.00

225.00

200.00

200.00

175.00

150.00

130.00

110.00

140.00

110.00

80.00

80.00

70.00

60.00

170.00

150.00

150.00

185.00

215.00

Goodwyn Mills Cawood Building Communities



NIVIIVI R
ATTACHMENT B

GOODWYN, MILLS & CAWOOD, INC.

STANDARD CONTRACT PROVISIONS

ASSIGNMENT

Neither party to this Agreement shall assign, or transfer any rights under or interest in this Agreement without the prior written

consent of the other party except that ENGINEER may retain sub -consultants as ENGINEER deems appropriate and
ENGINEER may make a collateral assignment of this Agreement to its lenders.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

OWNER and ENGINEER agree that they shall first submit any and all unsettled claims, counterclaims, disputes and other
matters in question between them arising out of or relating to this Agreement or breach thereof to mediation unless the parties
mutually agree otherwise. Within fifteen ( 15) days of receipt by one party of notice of a dispute and demand for mediation from
the other party, the parties shall jointly select a mediator and shall conduct mediation within ( 30) days of receipt by one party of
notice of a dispute and demand for mediation from the other party. The cost of mediation shall be paid equally by both parties.
In the event a mediator is not selected within the fifteen ( 15) day period or if mediation has not occurred within said thirty (30)
day period ( or at such other time as agreed to in writing by the parties), then the parties shall mediate such dispute in

accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules and Mediation of the American Arbitration Association. The OWNER and

the ENGINEER further agree to require a similar mediation provision in all agreements with independent contractors and

consultants, thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between the parties to those

agreements.

ALLOCATION OF RISKS - INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, ENGINEER shall indemnify and hold harmless OWNER, OWNER's officers, directors,
partners, employees and agents from and against any and all claims, costs, losses and damages ( including but not limited to
all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys and other professionals and all court or arbitration or other dispute
resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of ENGINEER or ENGINEER's officers, directors, partners,
employees, agents and ENGINEER's services under this Agreement. The indemnification provision of the preceding
sentence is subject to and limited by the provisions agreed to by OWNER and ENGINEER in " Allocation of Risks", if any.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, OWNER shall indemnify and hold harmless ENGINEER, ENGINEER's officers,
directors, partners, employees, agents and ENGINEER's Consultants from any and all claims, costs, losses and damages
including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys and other professionals and all court or

arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) caused solely by OWNER, OWNER's officers, directors, partners, employees,
agents and OWN ER's consultants with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

If the OWNER requests drawings furnished by electronic media, the OWNER shall sign an agreement specifically excluding
ENGINEER's liability from any use of such electronic media.

STANDARD OF CARE

The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services performed or furnished by ENGINEER under this

Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of ENGINEER's profession practicing under similar conditions
at the same time and in the same locality. ENGINEER makes no warranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or

otherwise, in connection with ENGINEER'sservice.

This Agreement is based on applicable laws, regulations, standards, and requirements as of its Effective Date. Changes to

these requirements after the Effective Date of this Agreement may be the basis for modifications to OWNER's responsibilities
or to ENGINEER's scope of services, times of performance, and compensation.

Attachment B, Page 1 of 3 Rev. 5-16



FAILURE TO PAY

If OWNER fails to make any payment due ENGINEER for services and expenses within 30 days after receipt of ENGINEER's
invoice, then amounts due ENGINEER will be increased at the rate of 1.5% per month ( or the maximum rate of interest

permitted by law, if less) from said thirtieth day; and ENGINEER may, after giving seven days written notice to OWNER,
suspend services under this Agreement until OWNER has paid in full all amounts due for services, expenses, and other
related charges. OWNER waives any and all claims against ENGINEER for any such suspension.

TERMINATION

The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty days' written
notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of
the terminating party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement will not terminate as a result of such substantial failure if
the party receiving such notice begins, within seven days of receipt of such notice, to correct its failure to perform and

proceeds diligently to cure such failure within no more than thirty days of receipt thereof, provided however, that if the failure is
of such a nature that it cannot be cured within said thirty ( 30) day period, no right to terminate shall exist so long as the
correcting party is diligently and in good faith pursuing the correction of the failure. The OWNER shall within thirty ( 30)
calendar days of termination pay the ENGINEER for all services rendered and all costs incurred up to the date of termination,
in accordance with the compensation provisions of this Agreement.

OPINIONS OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

ENGINEER's opinions of probable construction cost are to be made on the basis of ENGINEER'S experience and

qualifications and represent ENGINEER's best judgment as an experienced and qualified professional generally familiar with
the construction industry. However, since ENGINEER has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services
furnished by others, or over the Contractor's methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions,
ENGINEER cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, bids or actual construction cost will not vary from opinions of

probable construction cost prepared by ENGINEER. If OWNER wishes greater assurance as to probable construction cost,
OWNER shall employ an independent cost estimator,

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

Neither the professional activities of the ENGINEER, nor the presence of the ENGINEER or its employees, agents or sub -
consultants at a construction site, shall relieve any contractor and any other entity of their obligations, duties and

responsibilities including, but not limited to, construction means, methods, sequence, techniques or procedures necessary for

performing, superintending or coordinating all portions of the Work of construction in accordance with the contract documents
or for the failure of any person or entity to carry out the work in accordance with any contract documents. Notwithstanding any
inspections by ENGINEER or its employees, agents or sub -consultants, ENGINEER shall have no liability for the failure of any
person or entity to carry out any work in accordance with any contract documents.

JOBSITE SAFETY

ENGINEER shall not at any time supervise, direct, or have control over Contractor's work, nor shall ENGINEER have authority
over or responsibility for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected or used by
Contractor, for security or safety at the Site, for safety precautions and programs incident to the Contractor's work in progress,
nor for any failure of Contractor to comply with Laws and Regulations applicable to Contractor's furnishing and performing the
Work.

The OWNER agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible for jobsite safety, and warrants that this intent shall be made
evident in the OWNER's agreement with the Contractor. The OWNER also agrees that the OWNER, the ENGINEER and the
ENGINEER'sconsultants shall be indemnified and shall be made additional insureds under the Contractor's general liability
insurance policy. The ENGINEER and his personnel have no authority to exercise any control over any construction contractor

or other entity or their employees in connection with their work or any health or safety precautions.

UNUSUAL OR CONCEALED PHYSICAL CONDITIONS

In the event ENGINEER encounters concealed or unknown conditions of an unusual nature, differing materially from those

ordinarily encountered in similar work, the OWNER agrees the ENGINEER's scope of services, times of performance, and

compensation shall be equitably adjusted.

Attachment B, Page 2 of 3 Rev. 5-16



MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS:

a. Notice: All notices, requests, demands, tenders and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be
made in writing and shall be deemed to be duly given if delivered in person or mailed certified mail, return receipt
requested, to the addresses set forth. Either party hereto may change the address to which notices, requests, demands,
tenders and other communications to such party shall be delivered or mailed by giving notice to the other party hereto in
the manner herein provided.

b. Waiver: Any term or condition of this Agreement may be waived at any time by the party which is entitled to the benefit

thereof, but such waiver shall only be effective if evidenced by a writing signed by such party. A waiver on one occasion

shall not be deemed to be a waiver of the same or any other breach on another occasion.

c. Amendments: This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a writing signed by both of the parties hereto.

d. Successors and Assigns: This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and

their respective successors and assigns.

e. Governing Law: The validity and effect of this Agreement shall be governed, construed and enforced under the laws of
the State of Georgia.

f. Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains all of the terms agreed upon by the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and there are no representations or understandings between the parties except as provided herein.

g. Section Headings: Section headings contained in this Agreement are solely for convenience of reference and shall not

affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement or of any term or provision hereof.

h. Time: Time shall be of the essence in this Agreement.

i. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original
and all of which together shall be considered one and the same agreement.

j. Costs of Enforcement: In the event that any party hereto defaults in the performance of its obligations hereunder, the

non -defaulting party shall be entitled to recover from the defaulting party all fees, costs and expenses ( including attorneys'
fees and expenses) incurred in enforcing the provisions of this Agreement.

k. Construction of Agreement: No provision of this Agreement shall be construed against or interpreted to the

disadvantage of any party hereto or thereto by any court or other governmental or judicial authority by reason of such party
having or being deemed to have structured or dictated such provision.

I. No Third -Party Beneficiary: This Agreement shall be binding upon, inure solely to the benefit of, and be enforceable by
only the parties hereto, their respective successors and permitted assigns, and nothing in the Agreement, express or

implied, is intended to or shall confer upon any person, other than the parties hereto, their respective successors and

permitted assigns, any rights, remedies, obligations or liabilities of any nature whatsoever.

Attachment B, Page 3 of 3 Rev. 5-16





21 -

AN ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF HOGANSVILLE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE

CITY; TO AMEND SECTIONS 94-84 and 94-85 OF THE CODE

OF THE CITY RELATED TO PARKING; TO LIMIT PARKING

IN FRONT OF CITY HALL AND REFLECT THE CHANGE IN

THE LOCATION OF CITY HALL; TO PROHIBIT OVERNIGHT

PARKING IN PARKING LOTS WITHIN THE CITY AND

RESTRICT PARKING ALONG CITY STREETS; TO REPEAL

CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO FIX AN EFFECTIVE

DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES,

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOGANSVILLE HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION I:

That Sections 94-84 and 94-85 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Hogansville be

modified by deleting both of said sections, in their entirety, and inserting in lieu thereof new

Sections 94-84 and 94-85 to read as follows:

Sec. 94-84. — Parking at City Hall.

It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle on High Street in front of the City Hall

between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday of each

week, for periods of more than fifteen minutes. There shall be no parking in front

of City Hall on the south side of High Street at any time. The police department
shall patrol and keep appropriate notice of these parking restrictions on High
Street in front of the City Hall.

Sec. 94-85. — No overnight parking in City parking lots; Parking only in marked

parking spaces.

There shall be no overnight parking in City of Hogansville parking lots between

the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m., nor shall there be parking along any City
streets except in marked parking spaces.

1) Parking is prohibited on the east side of Lawrence Street for a distance of

225 feet from the intersection of Church Street to the entrance ofMelson Homes.

2) The no parking zone on the north side of East Main Street located near 412

East Main Street, also known as the Old Post Office, is a two-hour parking zone."

SECTION 2:

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall

be and the same are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3:

This ordinance, after adoption by the Council and upon approval by the Mayor, shalt

become effective immediately.



INTRODUCED AND FIRST READING

SECOND READING AND ADOPTED/REJECTED

SUBMITTED TO MAYOR AND APPROVED/DISAPPROVED

BY:

ATTEST:

Mayor

Clerk



CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Bill Stankiewicz

Reginald Jackson, Post 1

Marichal Price, Post 2

Mandy Neese, Post 3

Mark Ayers, Post 4

Toni Striblin, Post 5 HOGANSVILLE

Jonathan Lynn, City Manager
Lisa Kelly, Assistant City Manager

Alex Dixon, City Attorney

111 High Street

Hogansville GA 30230-1196

706-637-86291 cityofhogansville.org

COUNCIL ACTION FORM

MEETING DATE: July 6, 2021 SUBMITTED BY: Jonathan Lynn

AGENDA TITLE: Council Approval of IPT Agreement with City of Monroe

CLASSIFICATION ( City Attorney must approve all ordinances, resolutions and contracts as to form)

Ordinance ( No. )

Resolution ( No. )

Contract

Ceremonial

Information Only  Public Hearing

XDiscussion/Action  Other

BACKGROUND ( Includes description, background, and justification)

The City has received correspondence from MEAG that there is the possibility that we will need to have an

Interparticipant Transfer Agreement [ IPT] with another MEAG city in place in the event that we need excess electric

capacity during peak load times. While this number is very minimal, if excess is needed it could potentially save the

City thousands of dollars by not having to obtain excess capacity in the open market and be subject to market rates

for electricity.

MEAG reached out to member cities to determine if any of those would be willing to transfer some of their excess

power through this IPT to the City of Hogansville and the City of Monroe has offered to do such.

This agreement is only used if the City needs to acquire an additional amount of electricity and not without such need.

BUDGETING & FINANCIAL IMPACT ( Includes project costs and finding sources)

Any costs will be associated with the electric enterprise fund account and passed along through usage fees to utility

billing customers.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION ( Include possible options for consideration)

Staff recommends approving IPT between the City of Monroe and Hogansville.



m

March 5, 2021

City of Monroe, Georgia
Attn: The Honorable John Howard, Mayor
215 North Broad Street

Monroe, GA 30655

City of Hogansville, Georgia
Attn: The Honorable Bill Stankiewicz, Mayor
400 East Main Street

Hogansville, Georgia 30230

P

Re: MEAG Power Sale of Excess Reserve Capacity to the City of Hogansville
on Behalf of the City of Monroe

Dear Mayor Howard and Mayor Stankiewicz:

This Letter Agreement sets forth the agreement between the Municipal Electric Authority
of Georgia (" MEAG Power"), City of Monroe, Georgia (" Monroe"), and the City of Hogansville,
Georgia (" Hogansville") for MEAG Power's sale on behalf of Monroe of certain excess reserve

capacity to Hogansville pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between MEAG

Power and Monroe. MEAG Power is willing to facilitate and execute this transaction pursuant to

Section 312, subject to this Letter Agreement.

The capitalized words or terms that are used in this Letter Agreement, but are not

defined herein, shall have the same meanings as assigned to them in the Power Sales

Contract.

In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein, the sufficiency and adequacy
of which are acknowledged by MEAG Power, Monroe and Hogansville, it is understood and

agreed that:

1) Sale of Excess Reserve Capacity by MEAG Power on Behalf of Monroe.

a) Pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between MEAG

Power and Monroe, Monroe has declared capacity in the amount of 474 kW, as measured at

B1, of the total kW of its Project One Entitlement Share ( the " Sales Amount") to be excess to its

needs. Monroe has requested MEAG Power to sell, and MEAG Power shall, in accordance with

this Letter Agreement, sell this capacity, but no energy associated therewith, to Hogansville.

b) This Sale Amount shall not reduce Monroe's cost obligations under the

Power Sales Contract and Monroe shall remain liable to MEAG Power for its entire Entitlement

Share. All payments received by MEAG Power from Hogansville for the Sale Amount pursuant
to this Letter Agreement shall be credited to Monroe's obligation to MEAG Power to pay for its

Entitlement Share.

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia
1470 Riveredge Parkway NW

Atlanta, Georgia 30328-4640

1-800-333-MEAG 770-563-0300



mp

2) Purchase of Excess Reserve Capacity by Hogansville. Hogansville agrees to

purchase the Sale Amount for a price of $6.00 per kW -year ( the " Contract Price"). MEAG

Power shall bill Hogansville for such amount and Hogansville shall pay all amounts due in the

same manner as other payments under the Power Sales Contract between MEAG Power and

Hogansville.

3) Costs. Monroe shall be obligated for all costs incurred by MEAG Power as a

direct result of the transaction identified in this Letter Agreement. MEAG Power agrees to

provide sufficient documentation to Monroe to enable it to verify any such costs.

4) Indemnification. Monroe hereby indemnifies and holds MEAG Power and the

remaining MEAG Power Participants harmless from and against any and all losses, costs,
liabilities, damages, expenses ( including without limitation attorneys' fees and expenses) of any
kind and incurred or suffered by MEAG Power or its Participants as a result of, or in connection

with, Monroe's sale of excess reserve capacity pursuant to this Letter Agreement, only to the

extent permitted by law.

5) Term. The initial term of the sale of Monroe's excess reserve capacity to

Hogansville pursuant to this Letter Agreement shall begin at 0000 hours on January 1, 2021 and

end at 2400 hours on December 31, 2021. Other than as to the sales transaction, all other

provisions of the agreement shall remain in effect until all other obligations under this Letter

Agreement are satisfied, including, but not limited to, Monroe's obligation to indemnify MEAG

Power and the Participants. All times referenced herein are Central Prevailing Time.

6) Termination and Unwind. If MEAG Power changes its policy concerning the

computation of necessary reserve capacity from a " budgeted coincident peaks" standard to an

actual peaks" standard and such policy change goes into effect during the Term of this Letter

Agreement, Monroe and Hogansville shall be returned to their respective positions as if this

Letter Agreement had not been entered into ( e.g., Hogansville shall receive a credit for amounts

it paid pursuant to this Letter Agreement and Monroe shall be billed for all such amounts).
Subsequently, this Letter Agreement shall terminate, except that Sections ( 3) and ( 4) shall

remain effective.

If you are in agreement with the foregoing and after this Letter Agreement has been duly
authorized by the respective governing bodies of Monroe and Hogansville, please execute this

Letter Agreement in the space provided below.

MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC AUTHORITY OF

GEORGIA

By: 2;1 , z.&

ames E. Fuller

President and Chief Executive Officer

SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia
1470 Riveredge Parkway NW

Atlanta, Georgia 30328-4640

1-800-333-MEAG 770-563-0300



mo

Agreed to and accepted, this - 14- day Agreed to and accepted, this day
of , 4 r; I , 20)1. of

Month Year Month Year

CITY OF OE CITY OF HOGANSVILLE

By: f - I/  /  By:

ATTEST. ATTEST:

City Clerk ' City Clerk

SEAL] [ SEAL]

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia
1470 Riveredge Parkway NW

Atlanta, Georgia 30328-4640

1-800-333-MEAG 770-563-0300



CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Bill Stankiewicz

Reginald Jackson, Post 1

Marichal Price, Post 2

Mandy Neese, Post 3

Mark Ayers, Post 4

Toni Striblin, Post 5 HOGANSVILLE

COUNCIL ACTION FORM

MEETING DATE: July 6, 2021 SUBMITTED BY: Lynne Mill

AGENDA TITLE: Shallow Creek Phases 2 and 2A Preliminary Plat

Jonathan Lynn, City Manager
Lisa Kelly, Assistant City Manager

Alex Dixon, City Attorney

400 E Main St

Hogansville GA 30230-1196

706-637-86291 cityofhogansville.org

CLASSIFICATION ( City Attorney must approve all ordinances, resolutions and contracts as to form)

Ordinance (No.

Resolution (No. )

Contract

Ceremonial

Information Only  Public Hearing

Discussion/Action  Other

BACKGROUND ( Includes description, background, and justification)

Applicant and owner Shallow Creek Subdivision LLC is seeking preliminary plat approval for Phases 2 and 2A of the

Shallow Creek Subdivision at US 29 and Mobley Bridge Road. The 38 new lots will wrap around the existing

subdivision and be developed as one phase.

The City's 2021-2041 Comprehensive Plan calls the land in this vicinity the Residential Character Area, which

encourages a variety of housing. The proposed multi - family use is appropriate. The Hogansville Planning and Zoning

Commission met with the applicant representative on May 20, 2021. The P&Z Commission voted to recommend

approval of the preliminary plat.

BUDGETING & FINANCIAL IMPACT ( Includes project costs and funding sources)

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION ( Include possible options for consideration)

Approve this preliminary plat, as recommended by the Hogansville Planning and Zoning Commission.



Vattaat ezed qoeputdrierie, Zde
12E6 ' Wag/ 16 5, llewga+s, 9430263

678-423-0586

City of Hogansville
400 E Main Street

Hogansville, GA 30230

RE: Shallow Creek S/D — Troup County Tax Parcel No. 0244D 010013

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting approval of preliminary plat on behalf of the owner of Shallow Creek Hogansville, LLC

for: Shallow Creek Subdivision, Phase 2 & Phase 2A. The property is currently zoned R-3 and will be

developed in one phase. We plan to have Phases 2 & 2A of Shallow Creek served by City of Hogansville
Water and Sewer, and we do not have plans to annex any additional property into the City of

Hogansville.

Developer's Contact:

Shallow Creek Hogansville, LLC / Chad Caldwell

1226 Hwy 16 E

Newnan, GA 30263

678-423-0586

iennie@piedmontpaving.com

Agent's Contact:

James Stothard / Stothard Engeering, Inc

1008 Colquitt Street

LaGrange, GA 30241

706-884-5279

stothard@stothard-engineering.com

Sincerely,

Chad Caldwell



01) gPublic.net Troup County, GA

0)'

j

co

4/109,6Y.BRIDGE-RD.
02440006001

0251 000065

O

O
w o

O

1 csi (If; 
r:4 ..---- _

1 (., FoRRo, ,

q
CL

w

BpYD,RD' §.
0213C007002 1• is1, ''

N - 0213C007005

0251000 ,0

02440010013

co, s " mot ._.

co

711P—
0251

0251 000045A

0251 000044

000058

Owner

0251 000001

J

c251000003
9, 0251

000007
0251

000007

0200 000012

M  
GQ?EST-WAYi'

0200 000024

Parcel ID

Class Code

Taxing District

Acres

0244D010013

Agricultural
18-HOGANSVILLE

HOGANSVILLE

34.18

Note: Not to be used on legal

documents)

Date created: 5/12/2021

Last Data Uploaded:5/11/202111:37:54 PM

Developed by4:u Schneider
GEOSPATIAL

Physical Address

Assessed Value

Land Value

Improvement
Value

Accessory Value

SHALLOW C REEK HOGANSVILLE

LLC

1226 HWY 16

N EW NAN, GA 30263

MOBLEY BRIDGE RD

Value $ 352570

Value $18-R2

Value $ 1226 HWY 16

Value $ NEWNAN

Overview

Legend
I Parcels

Roads

Last 2 Sales

Date Price Reason

12/1/2017 $ 100000 N

4/7/2003 $ 500000 T

Qual
U

U



Sfsaetemo Otedgeemoodie, Zde
1226 Via, 16 3.'7temms, Cj,430263

678-423-0586

City of Hogansville
400 E Main Street

Hogansville, GA 30230

RE: Shallow Creek S/D — Troup County Tax Parcel No. 0244D 010013

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting approval of preliminary plat on behalf of the owner of Shallow Creek Hogansville, LLC

for: Shallow Creek Subdivision, Phase 2 & Phase 2A. The property is currently zoned R-3 and will be

developed in one phase. We plan to have Phases 2 & 2A of Shallow Creek served by City of Hogansville
Water and Sewer, and we do not have plans to annex any additional property into the City of

Hogansville.

Developer's Contact:

Shallow Creek Hogansville, LLC / Chad Caldwell

1226 Hwy 16 E

Newnan, GA 30263

678-423-0586

Jennie@piedmontpaving.com

Agent's Contact:

James Stothard / Stothard Engeering, Inc

1008 Colquitt Street

LaGrange, GA 30241

706-884-5279

stotnara@stothard-engineering.com

Sincerely,

Chad Caldwell



1. 

ALL :

0040PINS
FOUND
01

057

APC

1/2' 50455
UNLL75
0.0004519: 
00100

2

05005511 . 

NNW: 
53.R10µ1@
IIt014 - 

20

ARON
ROW

9

0C - 

5'

AZAR - 

25'

WAC
S010T - 

20' 

PROM
ROWMA11MUNOULOMC

140011 - 

W'

3. 

TOTAL
AREA: 
10.051
ACRE4. NUN =OF

LOTS - 

30

O

14INIUMI

LOT
312E - 

11. 505
SO. 

R. (LOT

TO

14/3 111U1414/3111U14LOT
920 - 

51280
50. 

R. 

MT
75)

7.

U

NLAL 01ST
OF

PROP0:30- 
10.11

005* 

00[1

A

515 - 

106203
5O0. PT. (

2417
Aala ^)

0. 

NO

NOME
NONCE

ALLOW °.
0. 

1070

0

101

00APNY
PROM
P10.0

WRYLY06 [

1110. ANO
AUKTOPOCRA

r

0TAI. -

m

PROM
WAR.

1n

0. 1110: *

002a447µ - 
xAo
53, (

CONGO . VAST
gas

10004[0. - 

NA/0
85

11. 

MIS

0

05

5Y

IS

NOT
LOGT00

0

110) 

THE
100 -

YEARFLOOD
ZONE
A5MOWN

ON

FM
132850
00500

DATEDMY
3. 2012. 

MILK
AS
910004

NUICON.12 =NA =WILL
11C

M.TAU. 00
NN

W

NOU9: 
IS

DUCT

ONINDIVIDUALLOTS.

5

1

01AM1

OUARC
PST - 

1,300
S.P.

1l

00NO

K

NEES
OSTVEC

MONT

LOT
UPC *

NO

HOU=

11PU

TO

LL

ZN

D0111R13. 0111R13. 0111R13. 
AN

0145100

1CdM110N5
OF

THE
CITYOP

O7

MANVILLE. 51:04
1

AIM. ALL
1NC

RCOUEMSPLAT
aF

PKL4

N

ANT152 * ANANv

70

mOt

MAIM. 011*. 

POUINMMY
PUT PLANNING

omi
O

NNNA9

20PROvµ
0Y

TN; 

CITY
Di

HOOwSNLLC
PLANNING

COMM159aN

2521. MM. 
PR0*UNARY
APPROVAL
OOC
NOT
005/1100
APPROVAL
OF

A

POO L

PUT. THIS
QR1FlCA1E
OP

PRNLIMAR? 
APPROVAL
SHALL
00110)5
ANC
00

NULL
ANC
WO

ON

20

I‘INTIenN't*.t ,

Liollrill

irr

r- ;% . 

ova

A'

Viktor/ill
iki!IlwIIiowl

jr—irr—

k

Ilim . 

Ilk

ilik, 
i

1

i

W ,

M

1ti..aia

i

J 

r._ 

FL_ -

i

cr• =

1EIZZ

t4rimi

I

41,,,I 
j{ )" : 

I

L

ill! ° 

01

1iij'

IL _ 

JJ[(;'

N.AligaTii
grFairFf
it

1

N ,,,?
II

y

A

I   

JI 

Fr

m ! ILia
r..? . 

I ®'! 

111100 , , .

1,,  /

i



c:*

I. 

ALL

IRON
PINS

N7010
0R

5T

ARE )/

2' 

RC031

VP= 
00701x1.10 "
TO.

0. 

PRO

PERTY
IS

2

04100: 01
0010AWN
FRONT - 

24' 

FROM

ROW

NEE - 
2

REAR -

25'

SIDE
STREET - 

20

2RO

M

ROW

3. 

TOTAL
AR[h
x.001UM

A

HOOT - 

W

a. 

NUM00t
GC

LOTS - 

30

5, 

31311

4011
10T

SZE - ,

IA

N

30. FT (

A0T
70)

0, 

A711UM
LOT
VIC - 

33.500

5O . 

R. CLOT
75)

7, 
U0P

AL
FEET
OF

PROP0

R0

SMELT - 0.070

ACA
N =

Tl[L15 - 

105502

5

0. 77. ( 

141700RES)

5. 

11

0

MOBIL
x0103 ,
5540',501.

0. 0027x0
117130013,17311
M

W) 

AELO

9URSLY
07

0144
AND
AERIAL

TOPOGRAPHY
DEVELOPED
2001

HOAR .

10 . 

OATH& NONI20NTAL - 
11 .

10

53 , 

GE

ORGIAWEST
ZONE

v

0F)CAL - 
HALO
00

11. 

730

5

P

ROPERTY
15

HOT

LOCATED407200
111E

100 -

YEAR
FL000
2

01EAS

SH

OW N

OM

HAM

131

814

0000E0ATm
MT
3, 

5012. =

PT

75

SHOP

11133

0311.
12 . 

00[0.025
WILL
01

INSTALLED

WNd
HOUSE
0

01M,T
ON

000301,5E
LOT'

13. 

MINIMM
9041

RC
Phi
HOUSE

020 - 1, 

500SF.

24, 

MO

PERMS
0(07. 
F

2

707 .
T

LOT

HNC
AN0
MUMtrIta
4

7D (

T2aLANDo
0,1)

1aaNfscwufioxs`0r
Mi
STY
820

111

X020

415412.[, 
GEORGIA, 
1

0. 

741E

RC01IR
D.ICNTSOr

PRELIMINARY
APPROVAL

H

A= 
DC

01
PLRA2

L0, 
1031
PA

0INNAR
Y

PL

ATW

ASOVENPRELIMI
NARY
APPROVAL
0114
057? 

HOCANG0N.0PLANNING
COMMO

N

NIS

KAT. 
NM

00175410
APPRO

VALANARY

FMONARYAPPROVAL001ALL01CNP= 
AR0
0E

NULL
ANO
Mao

ON

20

DA11

CHAIR . 

OffCr

HOCAN5
NLLLPLANNx0

MAY
OR. MY
a

HOGAN5
0L

U

3`3

p   

wil ti •+/
iry

w' \

linli

7 .. ,

s1

r5LrejiNgkttrarial
itvei ,,._

r-‘4.... 
I1LI
1 

ii

rAln

ih.....

y•

m
z3
07,5=;1 '!

r ,• -` : _'_._...

H

ill."„.i

2 \

l\ 

u ,:•_

aass)r

11•R ;

tiaars) =

w+r

marl `'

1111/ _, . 
1

171
1
1

Iti

IP

1

inti

r,rr... .r'Ii 
f ),

IrYri'irr) 

ri r 

irj` 
Arr

At
Ili

STOTBA
RD

DIGINE1Rn45
INC .

1008
COLONTT
ST .

04

0E ,

30241

CAMONO7011

07-535
5045 .5.e
ramma

rn

S
0IO40

00

T •

OVADINGURVLYING
0100

00k

N

04514)

uhigi

A!

A

B0

000.LCT
p0: I

R3N-en
01.007FI
NNION ,

3000
01/01)0

7460
PIZ
RH.L0007

34017
I

307

050
41

T

00610

7

M

WN1132_2 =__
54=0
01'J5 ,

SHEET: 2

of

2



CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Bill Stankiewicz

Reginald Jackson, Post 1

Marichal Price, Post 2

Mandy Neese, Post 3

Mark Ayers, Post 4

Toni Striblin, Post 5

if7
HOGANSVILLE

COUNCIL ACTION FORM

MEETING DATE: July 6, 2021 SUBMITTED BY: Lynne Mille

AGENDA TITLE: Huntcliff Phase II - Preliminary Plat

Jonathan Lynn, City Manager
Lisa Kelly, Assistant City Manager

Alex Dixon, City Attorney

400 E Main St

Hogansville GA 30230-1196

706.637-86291 cityofhogansville.org

CLASSIFICATION ( City Attorney must approve all ordinances, resolutions and contracts as to form)

Ordinance ( No. )

Resolution (No. )

Contract

Ceremonial

Information Only  Public Hearing

Discussion/Action  Other

BACKGROUND ( Includes description, background, and justification)

Applicants and owners JHJ Villages at Huntcliff LLC and RCB Villages at Huntcliff LLC are seeking preliminary plat

approval for the Huntcliff subdivision'sfinal phase. The 83 new lots would extend roughly northward from the

existing development. Two new detention ponds are proposed. A second subdivision entrance would be created at

Brooks Rd.

The City's 2021-2041 Comprehensive Plan calls the land in this vicinity the Residential Character Area which

encourages a variety of housing. The proposed multi - family use is appropriate. The Hogansville Planning and Zoning

Commission met with the applicant representative on June 17, 2021. The P&Z Commission voted to recommend

approval of the preliminary plat.

BUDGETING & FINANCIAL IMPACT ( Includes project costs and funding sources)

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION ( Include possible options for consideration)

Approve this preliminary plat, as recommended by the Hogansville Planning and Zoning Commission.



J IJJ Vttages at Huntdift LLC

RCB Vittages at Huntdii r,1 LLC
475 Swanson Road

Tyrone, GA 30290

City of Hogansville
400 E Main Street

Hogansville, GA 30230

RE: Villages of Huntcliff—Troup County Tax Parcel No. 0241C 001014 ( portion of), 0241C 003010

portion of) & 0241C

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting approval of preliminary plat on behalf of the owner of JHl Villages at Huntcliff, LLC &

RCB Villages at Huntcliff, LLC for: Villages at Huntcliff. The property is currently zoned R-2 and will be

developed in one phase. We plan to have the new phase served by City of Hogansville Water and Sewer,

and we do not have plans to annex any additional property into the City of Hogansville.

Developer's Contact:

JHJ Villages at Huntcliff

475 Swanson Road

Tyrone, GA 30290

678-633-8924

jhiones@iohnhardviones.com

Agent's Contact:

Leigh Ann Green

475 Swanson Road

Tyrone, GA 30290

770-318-9912

Lgreengdeveiopmentsiteservices.com

Sincerely,

John Hardy Jbes



qPublic.net Troup County, GA

0241 B000009

ANSSYDR z z _ - .1=

03"EL•M'Sr o
0242 000001

1T
CU Z p

CI111.01111111 03

a 0

0241 A000015 0212B000018

aCOR/ 
0241A000014

0241 D003009

0241D00'3010

O1-ItiRG,LN 0241D003024

111 ia1, ;` 
f

e. s!c- rFXCNQSI'(NAY y;HIJNT-GkWB.DR
I —

WARES

N1111AIIVST

02416001001

ASKEWAVE
V'. A,_

oc

Parcel ID

Class Code

Taxing District

Acres

0241C001014

Agricultural
18-HOGANSVILLE

HOGANSVILLE

90.31

Note: Not to be used on legal

documents)

Date created: 6/11/2021

Last Data Uploaded: 6/11/2021 12:19:13 AM

Developed by44.—AL Schneider
3EOSPATIAL

Owner

Physical Address

Assessed Value

Land Value

Improvement
Value

Accessory Value

JHJ VILLAGES AT HUNTCLIFF LLC &

RC B VILLAGES AT HUNTCLIFF LLC

252 SMOKERISETRACE

PEACHTREE CITY, GA30269

BROOKS RD

Value $ 169700

Value $ 252 SMOKERISETRACE

Value $ PEACHTREE CITY

Last 2Sales

Date

8/28/2017

9/30/2010

Overview

Legend

J Parcels

Roads

Price

307500

392988

Reason

MB

N

Qual
U

U



tool
0,

N
A

m

s

Nan

b/` 
X11. 

11 ,

a

lie

i

uuyi
uRY,p „

w ."

O1
OS

C

qW
1. 

R. 
VAT
us/

4r.,1612,1- 
ua"FnAO

eq
Ram ., 

1

Oq
MIWixOn,Oxi . 

440.94.1 . 
Ga

g. 
yr. 
SOK

11. 

ax~ •
C

rr

noli
iro

l

LO

CATCO
CAM

Mr100-KM !
LOW
Aft,

0

WL
a

3012 . 
P01

Y,.saOM12000.4
1

4,474,1,1 ,,
11111

4

5„......c .,___
01„ 
it_ 

ii_J,„,„41:iy_. ..,
er.z.z.litg_...,:imr4)

m„... ........... ...........,11m. ...„ ._
m. ,

AK ,! ®4
1r̀!!`

grikv.4

fArtigoTN11: 
4 

411I

rr1:i 
Roy., +'rte mss- ; 

s.`1

imyagoor
yr1, _•

ill

0-00.0.1r4. 
rip )

017 • 

4

rF

1'

10



CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Bill Stankiewicz

Reginald Jackson, Post 1

Marichal Price, Post 2

Mandy Neese, Post 3

Mark Ayers, Post 4

Toni Striblin, Post 5

47
HOGANSVILLE

COUNCIL ACTION FORM

MEETING DATE: July 6, 2021 SUBMITTED BY: Lynne Miller

Jonathan Lynn, City Manager
Lisa Kelly, Assistant City Manager

Alex Dixon, City Attorney

400 E Main St

Hogansville GA 30230-1196

706-637-86291 cityofhogansville.org

AGENDA TITLE: Setback and Heated Square Foot Variance Requests — Chad Caldwell

CLASSIFICATION ( City Attorney must approve all ordinances, resolutions and contracts as to form)

Ordinance (No. )  Contract  Information Only  Public Hearing

Resolution (No. Ceremonial 1 Discussion/Action  Other

BACKGROUND ( Includes description, background, and justification)

At 500 Oak St — Applicant Chad Caldwell is requesting two variances for a 0.14 -acre corner lot in an R-1 — Single -

Family Residential zone: Reduce the side setback from 15' to 10', and reduce the heated square foot minimum for

site - built homes from the required 1,500 sf to 850 sf. As a corner lot with 20 -feet street setbacks required for each

of the two front yards, and with the house next door at 800 square feet, the requests generally meet the variance

hardship criteria:

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property in question
because of its size, shape or topography.
The application of this chapter to this particular piece of property would create unnecessary hardship.
Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved.

Such conditions are not a result of any action of the property owner.

Relief, if granted, would not cause a substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes and

intent of this chapter.

BUDGETING & FINANCIAL IMPACT ( Includes project costs and funding sources)

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION ( Include possible options for consideration)

Approve this variance request as recommended by the Hogansville Planning & Zoning Commission on June 17, 2021.



City of Hogansville

400 East Main Street

Hogansville, GA 30230

RE: 500 Oak Street Variance Request

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting a Variance for 500 Oak Street, currently zoned R1, to reduce the side setback to 10'

from the current 15' as well as the minimum heated square feet to 850 square feet. With the current

zoning and setbacks, and the lot being a corner lot with two front setbacks of 20' and rear setback of

25', it Is relatively unbuildable without these requested variances. The lot is approximately 60' x 100'

and, the current setbacks only allow for an approximate 25' x 55' buildable area. With the side setback

reduction to 10', it would allow for a 30' x 55' buildable area. We are also requesting a variance to

reduce the minimum heated square feet to 850 square feet which is consistent with other homes in the

area. The adjoining properties are all residential, with the house next door being under 800 square feet

per the county tax records.

Thank you,

Chad Caldwell



AYQWS'/REET

1

p_.

o

i

BOUNDARY FOR:

500 OAK STREET

ow LOT 191 12111 pSI1 CT g1YcM txNls191E WSONcw41Y, GA

i
N

N 315 CASTLEWOOD RD.

TYRONE, GA 30290
770-312-5500

W. BODKIN SURVEYING, L.L.C.



F 3,v„

It Id'

REF

4

305 n

H



Name of Applicant

Address

City of Hogansville, Georgia

Application for Zoning Variance

Chad Caldwell

1226 Hwy 16 E

Newnan, GA Zip 30263

Phone 678-423-0586 E -Mall jennie@piedmontpaving.com

Address for Which

Variance is Requested

500 Oak Street

Hogansville, GA
Zip

30230

Nature of the Variance Requested - Please be as specific as possible.

Side reduction from 15' to 10' & minimum square foot reduction to 850 s uare feet.

On a separate sheet, please explain why this variance is necessary.
Attach a simple sketch of the property showing the following:

General location of the existing structures and Propery lines.

Present Zoning of adjacent property.
Existing use of adjacent property.
Location of proposed buildings and land use.

A legal description of the property.
Setback distances.

Parking spaces, if applicable.

Signature of Applicant



gPublic.netT" Troup County, GA

Parcel ID

Class Code

Taxing District

Acres

0244D003001

Residential

18-HOGANSVILLE

HOGANSVILLE

0.14

Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 6/11/2021

Last Data Uploaded: 6/11/2021 12:19:13 AM

Developed by4., Schneider
GEOSPATIAL.

Owner

Physical Address

Assessed Value

Land Value

Improvement Value

Accessory Value

HINES GLORIA MAXCINE

215 OAK MANOR

FAYETTEVILLE, GA 30214

500 OAK ST

Value $2000

Value $ 215 OAK MANOR

Value $ FAYETTEVILLE

Last 2 Sales

Date

9/1/1987

1/1/1940

Overview

Legend
Parcels

Roads

Price Reason Qual

N U

NQ U


